STATE OF WYOMING)
COUNTY OF GOSHEN)
TOWN OF LINGLE)

The Regular Meeting of the Lingle Town Council convened at 6:00 PM April 23, 2025 with Mayor Foster leading the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call, the following were present, constituting a quorum:

Mayor: Micah Foster
Council Members: Kathy Wilhelm
Jeff Jerome

Tabitha Lambert
Shelly Duncan

There was also present: Police Chief: Endra Andrews

Town Supervisor: Logan Dailey
Deputy C/T: Nakisha Garner
Clerk/Treasurer: Richard Reyes

Absent: LVFD FC: Kasey Bangerter

Mayor Foster welcomed all in attendance and thanked them for being present. Mayor Foster called for approval of the agenda. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the agenda with the following additions: Unfinished Business: the attendance approval of D/C/T Garner to attend the annual WY Conference of Municipal Courts; New Business: Arbor Day Proclamation and Black Mountain software update. CM Duncan voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. Mayor Foster called for approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2025 regular council meeting. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the minutes as presented. CM Duncan voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Jessica Rohrer and Deborah Grandy of Wyoming Child and Family presented information to the council and explained the services the organization provides to children in Goshen County. They requested monetary support from the Town of Lingle in the amount of \$600.00. Ms. Grandy said the support funds will to used to apply for other grants to be utilized by Wyoming Child and Family. CM Duncan asked if the funds are allocated in the town budget and D/C/T/ Garner responded that yes, they are. CM Duncan moved to approve support of Wyoming Child and Family in the amount of \$600.00. CM Wilhelm voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

POLICE ITEMS: PC Andrews reported: She took part in Career Day at the school today; Most of her time has been dedicated to MVT's and court visits.

MAINTENANCE ITEMS: TS Dailey reported: The sprinklers are ready for use; The pool has been cleaned up and should be ready for use by staff on May 21st; The current mower is not working properly and will be traded in for two new mowers. Funds secured by the past sale of equipment will be used to offset the purchase of the new mowers.

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: C/T Reyes reported: The System for Award Management annual renewal registration has been completed and verified by the U.S. Government SAM Registration; The annual report for the Covid-Relief funds has been completed; The annual Progress Report for the Lingle Community Center has been completed and submitted to the Wyoming Business Council.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: Following discussion CM Wilhelm moved to approve D/C/T Garner's attendance to the WY Conference of Municipal Courts Annual Training Conference. CM Jerome voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS: Following discussion CM Wilhelm moved to approve the first reading of Ordinance #373

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RE-ENACTING SECTION 2-1A-3 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 285, TO INCREASE THE LICENSE FEE FOR LIQUOR LICENSES IN THE TOWN OF LINGLE, WY. CM Duncan voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. The council moved to table discussion of Approval of Employee Group Health Insurance Renewal FY26; CM Wilhelm moved to approve the town's Spring/Summer Newsletter. CM Lambert voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously; CM Wilhelm moved to reschedule the September council meeting dates, due to the Labor Day Holiday, to September 10th and September 24^{th.}; CM Duncan voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. CM Duncan moved to approve The Arbor Day Proclamation proclaiming April 25, 2025 as Arbor Day. CM Wilhelm voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. Council discussed the Black Mountain Software modules, All Access and Pay Online. Following discussion, the council requested that D/C/T Garner get more information on the entire software program and report to the council at a future council meeting.

COUNCIL ITEMS: CM Duncan reported that an 8th grade Financial Literacy program will take place May 7, 2025. Volunteers are being sought to assist with the program. CM Wilhelm complimented the work done on the small park on the south part of Main Street. TS Dailey reported that it had been done by Gwen Dowers.

Clerk, Richard Reyes	Mayor, Micah Foster	
ATTEST		
A TOTAL OUT		
SEAL:		
With no further business to conduct Mayor Foster	adjourned the meeting at 6:31 PM.	